Sanskar Jha

Ş sanskarjha | in sanskarjha | the sanskarjha.com | sanskarjha@gmail.com | the sanskarjha | the sanskarjha

SUMMARY

A Determined Developer with more than 3 years inclined experience towards fast-paced Continuous Integration / Continuous Delivery Division. Well-spoken and ability to work with people with diverse cultures and backgrounds. Keen interest in developing Web Applications, possessing good interpersonal and analytical skills, who wish to use technical knowledge to cater the needs of the company.

WORK EXPERIENCE

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING ANALYST — ACCENTURE

Aug 2021 - present

- Achieved a 60% reduction in production bugs and a significant enhancement in overall code quality, facilitating smoother project development.
- Led and managed 6 System Requests and Change Requests in the production environment, refining processes based on customer feedback and implementing rapid testing methodologies.
- Increased application speed by 30% during peak usage by Identifying and efficiently resolved platform bottlenecks, substantially improving execution performance under load conditions.

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING INTERN — NAGARRO

May 2021 - Aug 2021

- Implemented various AWS cloud services, including EC2, S3, IAM, and more, to support scalable and robust cloud solutions.
- Implemented data-driven enhancements that led to a notable 20% increase in user satisfaction and improved overall website performance.

WEB DEVELOPER — BRBRAITT, BSNL

Jun 2020 - Jul 2020

- Led the design and development of a responsive website for the institute, delivering an exceptional user experience across all devices.
- Significantly enhanced website functionality and visual appeal, resulting in a more compelling online presence.

SKILLS

REST API, JAVA, JavaScript, NEXT.js, code reviews, Bootstrap, Express.js, Mongoose, JSON, Firebase, design patterns MySQL, MongoDB, Git, Vim, VS Code, Linux, Scalability, fault tolerance

Projects

THE ENTREPRENEURS CLUB

SIH 2019 — MAR 2019

A platform where people can network with other businesses of similar interest. Entrepreneurs can register themselves giving details like Who I am, what I do, What I can give/supply and build a portfolio.

SKILL INDIA SIH 2018 — MAR 2018

Integrating numerous youth development scheme into one single app Uniting all the Schemes and youth-oriented data into a single and authorised application will make it extremely easy for any citizen to become aware of all the development Schemes and Skill development programs that are run by the government.

SANSKARJHA.COM PORTFOLIC

A Custom Portfolio website for Web developers. Developed Web application for the same, used Express.js. Created CI/CD Pipeline, source code as Github repository.

EDUCATION

2017 - 2021 B.Tech (CSE) at Gyan Ganga Institute of Technology (RGPV University) (CGPA: 8.09/10.00)

Achievements

JUN 2019	SRIJAN, MP COUNCIL OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY	WINNER
MAR 2019	SMART INDIA HACKATHON 2019, MHRD	FINALIST
SEP 2019	HACKFEST JABALPUR, SMARTCITY JABALPUR	FINALIST
APR 2018	SMART INDIA HACKATHON 2018, MHRD	WINNER

Last updated: May 25, 2024